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Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To : 

cc: 

Subject: Florida Docket No. 000475-TP 

Importance: High 
Attachments: Bayo.pdf 

Smith, Debbie N . [Debbie .N .Sm ith @Bel l Sou t h . COM] 

Thursday, February 22,2007 1053 AM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Tyler, John; Meza, James; Randa, Johna A; Slaughter, Brenda ; Woods, Vickie; Nancy Sims; Holland, Robyn 
P 

$ >  , 
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A. Debbie Smith 
Legal Secretary to John T. Tyler 
AT&T Southeast 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

debbie.n.smith62belisouth.com 
(404) 335-0757 

B. 
Jurisdictional Access Services 

Docket No.: 000475-TP - Complaint Against Thrifty Call, Inc. Regarding Practices in Reporting PIU for Compensation For 

C. AT&T Southeast on behalf of John T. Tyler 

D. 2 pages total (including letter and certificate of service) 

E. Letter to Bay0 regarding settlement negotiations. 

<<Bayo.pdf>> 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. I f  you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA622 
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Legal Department 
John T. Tvler 
Senior R&latoty Counsel 

AT&T Southeast 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(404) 335-0757 

February 22,2007 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6 
Director, Division of Commission 
Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: FL Docket 000475-TP - Complaint APainst Thriftv Call, Inc. 
RegardinP Practices in ReDortine PIU for Compensation 
For Jurisdictional Access Services 

Dear Mrs. Bay6: 

Pursuant to the reference, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., d/b/a AT&T 
Florida ("AT&T Florida") hereby notifies the Commission that the parties to this Docket 
are currently involved in settlement negotiations. Therefore, to allow the parties to 
continue settlement negotiations, AT&T Florida respectfully request that the Commission 
postpone further consideration of this matter for sixty (60) days or until further advised by 
either party. 

Sincerely, 
I 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Jerry D. Hendrix 

609864 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 000475-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

U. S. Mail this 22nd day of February, 2007 to the following: 

Jason Fudge 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 41 3-6191 
jfudge@psc,state .fl .us 

Thrifty Call, Inc. 
c/o Lovelady Management Services 
400 W Hopkins, Suite 103 
San Marcos, TX 78666 
Phone: 512 754-6406 
Fax: 512 754-1 515 
harold@corridor.net 

Floyd Self 
Messer Law Firm 
P. 0. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 
Phone: 850-222-0720 
Fax: 2244359 
fself@lawfla. com 


